_ % 2349 K. Early
) Aexzndria, VA
L . July 11, 1984

¥r., Williazm G. Cowdin ' .
Secretary, Los Angeles Police Comnission
Suite 144-150, Parker Center:

150 N. Los Angeles Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Mr, Cowling

Street
22302

snclosed is ibe reply I have sext to Mr. Cobb of the Fobbery-Homfcide . |

Division in response to his remarkezble letter.

. As I me.ntioned‘c-an the telephone on londay, I would aﬁpre}:iate 2 'espbnse .
to my letter of 2 month sgo (copy 2itached) concerning the answers gilen
4o earlier inquiries on the Robert Kennedy case-pursuant to the Polic{| Com-

mi ssion procedure estzblished in 1975.

of the formal Police Commission procedure wich is the
process, Absent contxary information,

of deceptiveness or whimsy.

As you know,
olous matier. :

Although my reguests have been 2t 211 times directed to the Poli
had no knowledge of ¥r, Cobb's leiltier, &
is no inkling in it of any consulztion by him with anyone connecled ¥

pission, you stated ihat you
the Police Commission in connection with Liis response.
disregard for your agency wiich this posture displays,
future commmications cn this matier will-

ihe commission, not to the Police Departmest.

¥y esssuspiion over
processed in good fzitn hes apparently been misplaced.

yectly inveived during much of this period, I zssume that you will by

concerned ztout this seguence of evasion end iraction.

were Ceilterziely frzmed to be elementary znd easily respondeé to, g
ninimzl sTasp by the agencies involved of the meierial in this case.
the basic unresolved issues zbout the essassinat
clerified at this point|

by no means exbaust
they do pose sone matters wvnich are usefully

You mentioned hypothetically
conversation that Fol jce Commission policies may be changed, although
stated that you had no knowledge 40 that effect in this matter, »or,

bést be chennelled through
Police Commission, to avoid further wzste of time. My requesi was &

the past several months that this mettier was

basis of %his

T will reke the routine sssump
that the 1975 commitments were entered into serionsly, end not 2s am
this assassination is not g

n that

you
indeed,

:ntire

fion .
atter - -
friv-" -

e, T

ce Com= "

A Leeving aside
it sugzests il

As you were 1

The initizd «

2d there .-
the
at

the - .
d is to

being 7
ot di-
equally
uestions
ven a
They

on, but




Few of those familiar with the number and gravity of the fundamental
questions existing about the Roberi Kennedy assassination believed th a2t
the Police Commission policy established in 1975 was adequate oxr substian-
tially resronsive to the public's right to kmow in this matter,” It was
specifically designed end adopted bty the Police Cormission itself, in pref-
erence to other proposals vhich were both more fortheconing and effectlive
and more easily sdministered, for z3dressing the informational issuesg of
this case. Leaving the broader questions aside, however, I have conjined
my initial inquiry thus far to the terms of the established policy, wWhich"
is explici‘tly cited 1n the first sentence of my Ocuo'oer le'bter. o

I would apprecia:te rece:.ving vow either answers to the questiona sub- - ‘
mitted to date or en indication as to vhen they w_ll 'begin to become |avail-
a'ble. ] -

: Sincerely, '

3 Greaory S'bone




Los Angeles, CA 90030
Deaxr Mr, ,Cobb:

- Tequired specizl kandling” and that two officers hed been assigned to

R PR SRR

tation and/or citztion o indicate the basis of this claim,

% 2349 N, Eerly Street
. Alexandria, va 22302
July 11, 1984

!

William H. Cobb, Captain

. Comnanding Officer C
Robbery-Bonicide Division, LAPD
P.0. Box 30158

F, Kennedy assassination is ineompreh_ensiblg jto_ me,

Yy initial request for information, now nearly nine months 0ld, |was

P DA

Your letter of June 26 .concerning information regarding the Poblwt

addressed not to the Police Department but the the Board of Police C¢mmis-

sioners. 4s that board hes made explicit and public commitments (cot|curred
in by the police), your reference to standezrd Procedures in criminsl |invese

tigations is inepposite. The October, 1983 letter to which You make |ref-

erence was clearly premised on these commiteents, which your response entirely

_dgnores. Although you reply in the nanme of ¥r, Gates, your letter fljatly

contradicts his specific assurances of the e?ca_.'ct'points' at issues.

As'.r;ﬁf request was directed to the‘i;olice cdm:iission,':[ ;visli 1o kjzow AT

wvho, if znyone, in that body you contacted before arriving at the vielrs

expressed in your letter;,” If no one, on what basis did you reply on
-agency's behalf? : : : L oS T et

- Your clein thet "ihe Superior Court has ordered thet the Departn
files on the (assassination) investigation renain confidential® is ab
unsupporied by any information of which I am avare. " Please provide d

I am ?:LSO periturbed 'by wha.t ifxas' 'beooie -a. series of either u:iinfé:

Or purposely deceptive responses from the Los Angeles officials to wh
I have been referred on this matter. For example, your remarks contr:
the assurance (three weeks previous) by Mr. Bonino of the Records and
tification Division that "the depth and complexity of .the investigatic

task, I now wish to know what "investigation" has izken place, with v
results, R . e

In 2d¢ition, I am surprised at the assertion that the ‘City sttorn

office (which ziso concurred in the policy cited above) rendered the a
which you descrite, particularly at any time Dreceding the assurances

received that this matter was being actively pursued. ¥ho in that offfi
furnished this advice and L D O b
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I urge you to inform yourself concerning the relevant background
this matter, and would gppreciate zn immediate effori to dezl with th
(simple end basic) questions in my initiz) October 1983 letter. I wo
"also apnrecle.te an early response to the specific inguiries posed hez

Si.ncerely,

L g, SL,

Gregoxry Stone : L

g




'LU> ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

P. 0. Box 30158
DA.RYL F. .GATES Los Angeles, Colit. | 0030
Chief of Police ] Telephone: .
(213 485-.2]29
Ref#: d
TOM BRADLEY 8.2.
Mayor

June 26, 1984

Mr. Gregory Stone
¢/o 2349 North Early Street
Algxandria, CA 22302

Dear Mr. Stone:

S on that invest
Therefore, it is not possible to furnish
ation from those files.

confidential.
you with inform

Your letter of October, 1983
Los Angeles City Attorney's
was to inform you of the con
is apparent that You were no
this Department's apology fo
your inquiry.

Very truly yours,

DARYL F. GATES
Chief of Police

WILLIAM H. cOBS, Captain
Commanding Officer
Robbery-Hemicide Division

AN EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPOHTUNITY—AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

s Was referred to the
Office for reply.
fidentiality of the
t s0 informed.
r the delay in r

files. 1t
Please accept
esponding to

~

That office




. Eende"scn and Detective '
Bob'bery Hozmicide Division .0
Los: Angeles Police Department
‘150 North Ios Angeles Street
"Tos" Angeles, CA 90012 R

I understand from L&r Bonmo of the - Recorrls,
D:_v:leon that my October, 1983 questions.to-the" ‘Police Comrrssion.
; concerning the Robert ¥, Kennedy assassinstion were referred to you
for answers.. As I wrote to Mr, Bonino last® ‘month; I would a_pprecia:l:e'
receiving soon either znswers to these- questz.ons o* an mdlcatlon as.
‘l:o when 'I;hey w:.lI 'begun to 'become ava:.la‘ble

Please feel
ma’cter: C

“Peul Schrede
Robe= J Joli _ns
WJJ i Cownm




P. 0. Box 30158
DARYL F. GATES Les Angeles, Cotif|90030
Chief of Police elephoqe: -
(213).485-6473
Refz:9_2 .4
TOM BRADLEY
Mayor

June 5, 1984

Mr, Gregory Stone ' i
€C/0 2349 Noreh Early Street -l
Alexandria, VA 22302 :

Dear Mr.‘Stone:

The Los Angeles Police Department is in receipt of your May . ¥
15, 1984 letter which has been forwarded with your previous , '
requests to Operations Headquarters Bureay, As you can unde(r-

stand, the depth and complexity of the investigation has required
Specialized handiing.

The persons assigned the responsibi]ity for the Senator Kenn)dy
nvestigation and records control is ¢, Hendersop and Deteclive
Philip Sartuche, Robbery Homicide Division, 150 North Los Anjeles
Street, Los Angeles, ¢4 80012, phone numberp (213) 485-2129. Any
further inquiry should pe directed to their office.

Very truly yours,

DARYL F. GATES
Chief of Polijce

J. P. BONIND, thief Administratiye Assistant
Commanding Officer
Records and Identification Division




o . . % 2349 XK. Za=ly Sireet
) Lexeniriz, VL 22302
June 8, 1932

EI. - =N T LI T . "
~.Secretary,”Ios Zngeles Police Cor—ission S N
Suite 144-150, Parker Center LT SRR .
_I50 K. Tos f2seles Sireet T e ] i
. "Los .Lng?elﬁe's' .64 90012 R

P

SRR UL S E
. Thenk you for the Police Commission Trecords from 1975 which wer
seat {0 n2 some wesks zzo, following my visit to yous ofifice. &s yo

know, I heve since been in touch with Mr. Boniro =% ihe Records zni
Tientification Division concerning my pending reguests for Infermati
Low 73 months old, but I have still received mo Tespoase whatlScever,
- inything thzt could be done to expedite this maiier #ill be zpprecia

I notice that one of the 1975 officizl policy siziezenis.on tails
case states that "2 permznent file containirz cories of 211 guestiion
submitied together with the corresponding enswers provided by the Ds)ari-
ment will te maintained im the Office of ithe Secrelazry of the Zoard I
Folice Commissioners znd will be entirely open for pudlic inspection|.®
I would now like io reguest copies of the guestions znd aaswers waicl
are present in tnis file, if any. I will, as before, reimburse your
office 2t the estabiiched rztes. L ' -

Thank you zz2in for your help on these ratlers,
K4 25 o

cc: Paul Schrezde ) -

—_— Robert J. Joling T }

[, ]




% 2349 Forit Za>iy Street
Hexendrie, V2 22302
Xay 15, 1982

YXr. Joseph Bonino, Commanding Officer
Records 2nd Identification Divisioz
Board of Folice Commissioners

150 ¥orth Los Angeles Sireet

Los fngeles, C& 90012 -

Dear ¥r., Bonino: .

It is now seven ronths since I wrote the Ics ingeles Folice C
mission with some basic guestions concernirg the Esbert Eennedy es
sinztion, pursuznt to public assurznces given on thzi maiter by th
Comnission in the pasti, ter writing tvice

gsein, T was informed
the secretzry of the Commission, iwo and 2 half —wnths &850, that
mztier had been referred to your

office, and thzi I would be heari:
from you. I stil2 have received

n5 subsiantive res-onse ito the ou/
and have heard nothing from your c fice,

If there is further informaiion which is ze
on this matier, please let me know. Otherwise,
Teceiving answers to my ouesiions submiifed 4o &
to vhen ihey will begin to be aveilzble.

ei22 for your effo:
I

or zn indicati¢

Sincerely,

&gy Sk

Gregory Sion=z -

cec: Peaul Somrzde
Robert J. Joling
VWillizn Cowdin
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